CURTIS RAND FIRST SELECTMAN

Telephone: 860-435-5170 Fax: 860-435-5172 Email: townhall@salisburyct.us



Christian Williams Donald Mayland Selectmen

Town Hall
P.O. Box 548
27 Main Street
Salisbury, Connecticut 06068

BOS – Minutes – 4.5.2021

The Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting minutes of April 5, 2021.

Present: Curtis Rand, First Selectman; Christian Williams, Selectman; Donald Mayland, Selectman; Emily Egan, Secretary; members of the press and public.

The meeting was called to order at 5:00pm.

- C. Williams made a motion to **approve the agenda**. D. Mayland seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.
- D. Mayland made a motion to **approve the minutes** of both the March 1, 2021 Special and Regular Meetings. C. Williams seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.

First Selectman Report

The Selectman thanked E. Egan for the work on the new Town website. The website is now live and also has a way for interested people to sign-up for newsletters by email.

The Selectmen mentioned that the bridge on Salmon Kill Road will be closed for one day on the week of April 12-19 for borings that need to be done.

Tighe & Bond has submitted the bid packages for installation of the crosswalk beacons in the village of Salisbury and Salmon Kill Road.

The Selectmen will be applying for Small Cities Funding for the pre-development planning of the Pope property.

The Selectmen regretfully mentioned that the Memorial Day parade will unfortunately be cancelled this year due to COVID.

Old Business:

The proposed budgets are now online for the public to view and make comments. Comments will be reviewed by the Board of Selectman and Finance and Salisbury Central School Board of Education.

New Business:

AT&T has submitted their application for a proposal of a new cell tower at 106 Sharon Road, Lakeville on property of the Wake Robin Inn. Applications and other documents are available online at salisburyct.us.

The TRAC Committee has begun a pilot program at the Transfer Station to recycle food waste. 100 residents have signed up for the pilot program, which minimizes food waste by separating it and creating compost.

D. Mayland made a motion to appoint Gregory Murphy to the Board of Assessment Appeals (BAA) as an alternate. C. Williams seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously (3 in favor). D. Mayland made a motion to appoint Garrett Foley to BAA as an alternate. C. Rand seconded; C. Williams abstained; the motion was approved (2 in favor – 1 abstained).

C. Williams made a motion to appoint Tiffany Riva and Vivian Garfein to the Salisbury Affordable Housing Commission as regular members. D. Mayland seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.

Tax Collector Refunds

C. Williams made a motion to approve the following accounts for overpayment of taxes: Kimmel, Helen c/o Stephan Kaufmann Trustee, \$3,430.41; Boccuto, Barbara, \$1,354.88; Clark, Tammy P, \$40.60; Denburg, Dorothy, \$128.02; Gottesman, Laura and Joanne, \$14.61, Bartlett, William & Raymond, \$181.54; a total of \$5,150.06. D. Mayland seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.

Selectman's Reports

D. Mayland mentioned that the WPCA will be sending out letters to the restaurants requesting the last date or schedule of emptying their grease traps.

The WPCA is also waiting on the completion of the fence and plantings at the pump station on Salmon Kill Road.

Citizen Comments

Russ Conklin also thanked E. Egan for the new website.

Adjourn: 5:28pm